CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH, FLORIDA
A MONTHLY BUDGET TRANSFERS THAT EXCEEDS $50,000

Hallandale Beach

PROGRESS. INNOVATION. GPPORTUNITY.

Pursuant to Code of Ordinance Section 10-31(4), the City Commission must be notified in writing, of any
transfers that exceed the City Manager’s purchasing authority level. The following is a list of all budget transfers
that exceeded the City Manager’s purchasing authority level for months ending November 30, 2017

Transfer Transfer Account Purpose
Amount
From: $66,183 1110-549990 Provide funding for salaries and benefits
To: $52,600 1110-512000
$3,483 1110-521050
$900 1110-521100
$9,200 1110-522200
From: $300,000 1510-512000 Resolution No. 2017-152 - moving funds from vacancies in
the Finance Department for temporary assistance to help
To: $300,000 1510-534010 fill gaps for essential positions.




